

SAMEDIN KADIĆ, PhD



Samedin Kadić is an assistant professor of Islamic philosophy and head of the Chair of Islamic philosophy at the Faculty of Islamic studies at the University of Sarajevo. He graduated from the Faculty of Philosophy in Sarajevo, received his master's degree from the Faculty of Philosophy in Sarajevo, and received his doctorate from the Faculty of Islamic studies at the University of Sarajevo.

The fields of his academic and scientific interest are classical Islamic philosophy, contemporary Islamic philosophy, philosophy of religion, biopolitics, Islamic ethics

CONTACT

Address: Ćemerlina St. 54, 71000 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina

Main building, 1st floor, office no. 222

Phone: +387 33 252 021

Email: samedin.kadic@fin.unsa.ba

EDUCATION

Degree program	Timeframe
PhD in <i>Institution: The Faculty of Islamic studies</i> <i>The dissertation title: „Understanding the terms 'faith“ and 'knowledge“ in Ibn Tufayl's 'Ḥayy ibn Yaqzān': the history of reception“</i>	2020
MA in <i>Institution: The Faculty of Philosophy in Sarajevo</i> <i>Master's thesis title: “The Aporias of Biopolitics”</i>	2012
BA in <i>Institution: The Faculty of Philosophy in Sarajevo</i>	2006

WORK EXPERIENCE

Position	Timeframe
Head of the Chair of ... <i>University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	2021 - Present
Assistant Professor <i>University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	2021 - Present
Senior Teaching Assistant <i>University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	2017-2021
Teaching Assistant <i>University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	2014-2017

INSTITUTIONAL SERVICE

Role	Timeframe
Member of the Faculty Council	2021 - Present
Secretary of the Faculty Publishing Council	2020 – 2023
Member of Working group for the MA program “Interreligious studies and peacebuilding”	2016-2018

TEACHING

TEACHING AT THE FACULTY OF ISLAMIC STUDIES IN SARAJEVO

Study cycle	Courses
BA	Ethics, Religion and Society, Classic Islamic Philosophy, Contemporary Islamic Philosophy,
MA	Philosophy of Religion, Islam and contemporary thought
PhD	Ibn Haldun on state and society

RESEARCH

CONFERENCE/SEMINAR/WORKSHOP PRESENTATIONS

RESEARCH PROJECTS

Project Title	Institution	Role in the project	Timeframe
Under the Sky of Bright Faith	Islamic community in Bosnia and Herzegovina	Member of the Team of researchers and Member of editorial board	2021-2023

INTERNATIONAL RESEARCH MOBILITY

Mobility program	Host institution	Research project	Timeframe
Fulbright	University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill	“Faith and Knowledge in Ibn Tufaly’ <i>Alive, Son of Awake</i> ”	2017 - 2018

PUBLICATIONS

Books

- *Aporije biopolitike, (The Aporias of Biopolitics)* Dobra knjiga, Sarajevo, 2012.
- *Politička geografija Hamida Dabashija, (Political geography of Hamid Dabashi)* Tugra, Sarajevo, 2013.
- *Musa i Hidr, (The Musa and Khidr)* Centar za napredne studije, Sarajevo, 2016.
- *Mali leksikon velikih pojmova, (The Lexicon of crucial concepts)* Centar za napredne studije, Sarajevo, 2019.

Journal Articles

- „Perenijalna filozofija i raskorjenjivanje islama“ („The Perennial philosophy and disrooting of Islam“) Logos, Tuzla, 2022.
- „Filozofija sopstva u djelu Muhameda Ikbala“ (“The philosophy of the self in Muhammed Iqbal’s work”) *Zbornik radova FIN-a*, br. 26, Sarajevo, 2022.
- „Ibn al-Nafisova kritika Ibn Tufayla“ (Ibn al-Nafis’s critique of Ibn Tufayl”), *Pismo, Journal for Linguistics and Literary Studies*, godište 19, Sarajevo, 2021.
- „Razumijevanje islama u 'Islamskoj deklaraciji“ Alije Izetbegovića“ (Understanding islam in Islamic Declaration by Alija Izetbegović), *Zbornik radova FIN-a*, br. 25. Sarajevo, 2021.
- „Žanrovsko određenje Ibn Tufaylovog *Ḥayy ibn Yaqzāna* (Ibn Tufayl’s *Ḥayy ibn Yaqzān*: genre definition), *Logos, Časopis za filozofiju i religiju*, Tuzla, vol. 8, br. 1, januar, 2020.
- „Koncepti osamljivanja u klasičnom islamskom mišljenju“ (The Concepts of Seclusion in Classic Islamic Thought), časopis *DHS – društvene i humanističke studije*, Tuzla, br. 11., 2020.

- „Leo Strauss i klasična politička islamska filozofija“ (“Leo Strauss and Revival of classical Islamic political philosophy”), *Novi Muallim*, 2019., br. 80.
- „Religija u postistinitom svijetu“ (“Religion in Post-truth world”), *Logos, Časopis za filozofiju i religiju*, Tuzla, 2019.
- „Proučavanje islama u djelu Wilfreda Cantwella Smitha: od socijalne analize do filozofije religije“ (“Studying Islam in the work of W. C. Smith: from social analysis to philosophy of religion”), *Zbornik radova FIN-a*, god. 2017, br. 21.
- „Budućnost identiteta“ (“The Future of Identity”), ZBORNIK RADOVA BKZ PREPROD BRČKO: KNJIŽEVNOST KAO PROSTOR IZAZOVA U REPREZENTACIJI / KONSTRUKCIJI BOŠNJAČKOG KULTURNOG IDENTITETA, Brčko, 2017.
- „Vjerski, filozofski i kulturno-povijesni osnovi koncepta ravnoteže i umjerenosti u djelu *Islam između istoka i zapada*“ (“Religious, philosophical and cultural-historical foundations of the concept of balance and moderation in the work *Islam between East and West*”), ZBORNIK RADOVA sa međunarodnog simpozija „Srednji put u religiji, kulturi i politici: misao ravnoteže i umjerenosti u djelu Alije Izetbegovića“, održanom 12. i 13. maja 2017. u Sarajevu.
- „Svjetski ethos i kroćenje moći“ (The World ethos and taming the power”), *Novi Muallim*, 2009., br. 38.
- “Balansiranje između slobode govora i prava na religiju u XXI stoljeću” (“Balancing between freedom of speech and the right to religion in the 21st century”), ZBORNIK RADOVA sa međunarodne konferencije održane 26. 9. 2009. godine u Sarajevu:, Sarajevo, 2009.
- „Ka političkoj kritici kulture“ (“Toward political critique of culture”), VIZURA - Časopis za savremene vizualne umjetnosti, likovnu kritiku i teoriju, 3. broj, decembar 2008.

Book translations

- Wilfred Cantwell Smith, *Smisao i kraj religije (The Meaning and End of Religion)* El Kalem, Sarajevo, 2019.

